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Information for Town Council Meeting on: June 12, 2024

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Services Supervisor in PZB

Re:  Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 253 El Pueblo
Way, B-22-96655.

Date: May 21, 2024
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Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the request Blake Johnson, Executive Vice
President with AMC Custom Builders, regarding a time extension in which to complete the
construction of a new single-family residence at 253 El Pueblo Way and to extend the permit by
four months — until mid-November 2024.

GENERA T I_PT'DI\D\/I A "I"I'I)-H

The current owner is 253 El Pueblo Way LLC, which purchased the property in August of 2020.
The building permit was issued in November 2022, has a duration of 20 months, and will expire
on July 10, 2024. Mr. Johnson explains in his letter dated May 2, 2024, that the time extension is
needed due to design changes and delays in material procurement / deliveries. The revised
construction schedule shows the project should be completed by late October 2024.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice. Staff has
no direct issue with this request.

Attachments: Letter from AMC Custom Builders with Construction Schedule, Nuisance
Mitigation Measures, and Neighbor Notice
Permit Summary for the Property
Property Appraiser Details for the Property



May 2, 2024

Mr. Wayne Bergman, Building Official
Town of Palm Beach

Building Department

360 S County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

RE: Permit extension request — 253 El Pueblo Way — B-22-96655

Dear Wayne,

Please let this letter serve as the formal request for time extension on construction of a single-
family residence at 253 El Pueblo Way, permit B-22-96655. This permit currently has an
expiration date of July 10t", 2024, however we are requesting an additional four months of time
to complete work by mid-November 2024.

Our delay is due in part to design changes that have occurred throughout the project, and in
part from material procurement/deliveries being delayed outside of our control.

Included with this letter please find our extension application, proof of payment, updated
construction schedule, nuisance mitigation measures, and copy of the statement that will be
provided to all neighbors within a 300 foot radius.

Please place this request on the Development Review agenda for June 12, 2024.
For any questions or concerns, please contact Project Manager Taras Skrupskyj, 561-301-6097,

TSkrupskyj@AMCCustomBuilders.com.

Sincerely,

L~
Blake Johnson
AMC Custom Builders, LLC
Executive Vice President



May 2, 2024

Mr. Wayne Bergman, Building Official
Town of Palm Beach

Building Department

360 S County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

RE: Nuisance Mitigation Measures for permit extension request —
253 El Pueblo Way — B-22-96655

Dear Wayne,

As it pertains to the permit extension request for 253 El Pueblo Way, please see below nuisance
mitigation measures we will continue to follow on this project:

1. Ensure permitted hours of construction are obeyed at all times

2. Maintain/encourage open lines of communication with neighbors and community at all
times

3. Properly maintain buffering to adjacent neighbors and streets for noise and dust

4. Full-time on-site parking attendant is present to ensure safe ingress/egress from the site
to the street, as well as management of parking permits

5. All deliveries, dewatering, parking, and other Right-of-Way needs will continue to obtain
appropriate permits

For any other questions or concerns, please contact Project Manager Taras Skrupskyj, 561-301-
6097, TSkrupskyj@AMCCustomBuilders.com.

Sincerely,
7
/

Blake Johnson
AMC Custom Builders, LLC
Executive Vice President



May 2, 2024

ATTN: Property owners within 300 foot radius of 253 El Pueblo Way, Palm Beach, FL

RE: Permit extension request — 253 El Pueblo Way — B-22-96655

Dear Resident,

A waiver of Town Ordinance 18-242, Section 105.4.1.6, agreed maximum time schedule for
completion of construction, is being requested by 253 El Pueblo Way, Palm Beach, Florida. Our
initial expiration date is set for July 10™", 2024, which we are requesting be extended to mid-
November, 2024 to complete construction.

This matter will be presented to the Palm Beach Town Council Development Review during
their regularly scheduled meeting on June 12, 2024. Any questions or concerns regarding this
matter can be expressed at this meeting or submitted to the Town Planning, Zoning and
Building Department in advance of the meeting.

For any other questions or concerns, please contact Project Manager Taras Skrupskyj,
TSkrupskyj@AMCCustomBuilders.com.

Sincerely,

Blake Johnson
AMC Custom Builders, LLC
Executive Vice President





















